
(conoco) 

Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

November 19, 1987 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 88201 

Attention David Catanach 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 
Examiner Hearing November 18, 1987, Case No. 9263, Conoco Inc., 
Meyer A-1 Well No. 19 

As you requested, forwarded herewith i s a copy of Shell's waiver of objec­
ti o n to our application i n the subject case. The inclusion of t h i s l e t t e r 
i n the subject case f i l e i s requested. 

We have a d r i l l i n g r i g standing by and we plan to coramence d r i l l i n g as 
soon as possible after receipt of the approval order. I f any additional 
information i s needed, we would appreciate a c a l l . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Ss-^ATingrara'' 
Conservation Coordinator 

/tm 
cc: Tom Kellahin 


